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Diamond Williams 

From: George Cavros [george@cavros-law.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

- - - 

Friday, June 03, 201 1 3 2 1  PM 

Beth Salak; Larry Harris; John Burriett; Dianne Triplett; Vicki Kaufman; John Moyle; John 
McWhirter; Suzanne Brownless; Rick Chamberlin; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; John Wtlson; Tom 
Larson; Natalie Mims 

SACEs correction to comments dated May 9, 201 1 in DN 100160-EG Subject: 

Attachments: SACE PEF Comment Letter-4-1 10603.pdf 

Dear Commission Clerk, 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service 
Commission, the following filing is made: 

A. 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 

Email: georgepcavros-law.com 
I lllllll Ill/ Illl/l/il/illl/lllllliiliil/ll~l 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side 
Management Plan of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). 

D. The document is 2 total pages. 

E. The attached document is SACE's correction to comments dated May 9, 201 1 on the 
DSM plans filed by PEF in the above docket. 

Sincerely, 

George 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
954.563.0074 (office) 
866.924.2824 (fax number) 
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The information contained in this electronic: transmission is privileged and confidential 
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify the sender that you have 
received this communication in error and then destroy the documents. 

6/3/2011 



1.866 52Z.SACt 
v~'w.clcrJnericrgi.,org 

P.O. Box 1842 
KrIoxvilli>. TN 37Y0I 

June 3,2011 

Director, Office of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Beth W. Saiak 
a66.637.6055 

34 Wall Slrecl. SUitC 607 
A.sheville. NC 28801 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 828.254.6776 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 250 AliZonCI AYOI~U~. 
N t  

Atlrrnin. GA 30507 
404.373.5832 

P.C. BOX 8282 
iavannoh. <;A31412 

91 2.201.0354 

Re: Docket No. 100160-EG (Progress Energy Florida) 
[Commission Order No. PSC-10-0605-PAA-EG] 

Dear Ms. Salak: 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE) offt!rs these corrections t o  i ts May 9, 2011 
comments on Progress Energy Florida's (PEF) Original Goal Scenario and Revised Goal 
Demand Side Management Plan (DSM) plans filed on November 29,2010. 

P.O. BOX ia33 
Pitisboro. NC 27312 

919 360.2492 

P.O.Box50451 
Jockronvillt.. FL 32240 

The revisions only apply to Progress Energy Carolinas (PEC) cost and savings data. 
Accordingly, Tables 1-3 with the correct data ;are below. As a result, some of the relative cost differences 
between PEC and PEF are different than as pr,?sented in our original letter. 

Table 1. PEF and PEC savings and costs for one year of efficiency program implementation 

Table 2. Select PEC and PEF program comparison 



SACE Comments in Dockets No. 100160-EG (PEF), May 2011 (continued) 

Table 3. Commercial PEC and PEF program summary 

ndustrial New 

Sincerely, 

John D. Wilson 

Director of Research 
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